
962550.1 12157.002  

SPECIAL MEETING  
OF THE 

STATE AND FEDERAL CONTRACTORS WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

July 20, 2023 
11:00 am 

 

Remote: 
Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 

Click here to join the meeting 

Meeting ID: 222 286 005 994  

Passcode: PJysJ3 

Or call in (audio only) 

+1 860-241-5247,,877092279#    

Phone Conference ID: 877 092 279# 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
 
 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1-1 The Board will Consider Corrections or Additions to the Agenda of Items Requiring Immediate Action 

that have come to the Attention of the Board after Posting the Agenda 
1-2 Public Comment – Opportunity for members of the public to address the Agency on matters within 

the Agency’s jurisdiction (as required by Gov. Code Section 54954.3(a)) 
 

2.0 ACTION ITEMS (10 MIN) 
 2-1 Consider approval of Board Meeting Minutes of February 16, 2023 - (Wallace)  
   Recommendation:  That the Board approve of the above-mentioned minutes by minute order – 

Attachment  
2-2 Consider disbursement of funds from Westlands Water District associated with the completion of 

the Lower Yolo Ranch Habitat Restoration Project – (Walace) 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve the distribution of funds in the amounts of: 

$679,031.25 to Metropolitan Water District of Southern California; $1,770,517.73 to San Luis 
Delta Mendota Canal Authority; $1,092,447.11 to State Water Project Contractors Agency; and 
$904,094.16 to State Water Contractors. 

 Attachment 
2-3 Consider schedule for future SFCWA Board meetings (Wallace) 

   Recommendation:  That the Board schedule its next meeting for February 16, 2024 at 11 am. 
 

3.0 INFORMATION REPORTS (40 MIN) 
3-1 CalPERS Contract Options - (DiGennaro)  

 

4.0 ADJOURNMENT  
 
NOTE: 
Requests for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to attend or participate in a 
meeting should be made to the Agency Administrator in advance of the meeting to ensure availability of the requested service or 
accommodation.  At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda and all committee agendas, whether or not expressly 
listed for action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board. 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YzlmYzcxZmYtYzQ2MC00YTA1LTk2MDQtNTczZTNiOTkwZDg3%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f88dd896-4311-4fb8-b7e4-2bda4cceebbf%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2246e13d0a-d16d-4810-9995-4762c5cf3f33%22%7d
tel:+18602415247,,877092279# 


   Agenda Item 2-1 Attachment  

 

Page 1  

STATE AND FEDERAL CONTRACTORS WATER AGENCY 

 

 

 

                                    DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 

February 16, 2023 

Directors Present:  Federico Barajas, San Luis Delta Mendota Water Authority 

Robert Cheng, Coachella Valley Water District 

Cindy Kao, Valley Water District 

Mark Krause, Desert Water Agency 

Jose Gutierrez, Westlands Water District 

Anthea Hansen, Del Puerto Water District 

Randall Neudeck, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 

Thomas Pate, SCWA- DSPC 

Craig Wallace, Kern County Water Agency  

Staff Present:  Bruce DiGennaro, SFCWA Executive Director 

Nancy Miller, Renne Sloan Holtzman Sakai LLP  

Julie Ramsay, SFCWA Accountant 

Cathy MacLeod, MacLeod Watts, Inc. 

CALL TO ORDER    

Call to order:  President Wallace called the meeting to order at 1:02 pm.  

  

1-1 The Board will Consider Corrections or Additions to the Agenda of Items Requiring Immediate Action that 

have come to the Attention of the Board after Posting the Agenda  

There were none.  

  

1-2 Public Comment – Opportunity for members of the public to address the Agency on matters within the 

Agency’s jurisdiction (as required by Gov. Code Section 54954.3(a))  

There were none. 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

2-1 Adopt Resolution 2023-1 making findings and determinations authorizing virtual teleconference 

meetings under Government Code Section 54953(e) (AB 361).  

 The board adopted the above-mentioned resolution by unanimous vote 
 

2.2 Adopt Resolution 2023-2 authorizing the Chair to verify financial accounting for SFCWA for fiscal 

years 2020/2021 and 2021/2022.   

 The board adopted the above-mentioned resolution by unanimous vote. 

 

2-3 Consider approval of Board Meeting Minutes of November 18, 2021  

 The board approved the above-mentioned minutes by unanimous vote, with one abstention. 

 

2-4 Consider electing Board members Craig Wallace, Thomas Pate and Robert Cheng to serve as SFCWA 

Board President, Secretary and Treasurer respectively for Fiscal Year 2023/24. 

 The Board approved the above-mentioned election of officers by unanimous vote, with one 

abstention. 

 

 



   Agenda Item 2-1 Attachment  

 

Page 2  

2.5 Consider schedule for future SFCWA Board meetings.  

 The Board approved April 20, 2023 at 1pm as the date and time for its next meeting. 

 

2.6 Consider approving a no-cost time extension amendment to the contract with Julie Ramsay for 

accounting services to extend the term to February 28, 2024. 

 The Board approved the above-mentioned amendment by unanimous vote. 

 

2.7 Consider approving a no cost time extension amendment to the contract with The Essex Partnership 

for Executive Director services to extend the term to February 28, 2024. 

 The Board approved the above-mentioned amendment by unanimous vote. 

 

2.8 Consider adopting a FY2023/24 budget. 

 The Board approve the proposed FY2023/24 budget  

 

INFORMATION REPORTS  

3-1 Tule Red and Lower Yolo Ranch  

The Executive Director reported on the status of the Tule Red Habitat Restoration Project and the 

Lower Yolo Ranch Habitat Restoration Project. Board member Gutierrez confirmed that WWD had 

been paid by DWR for Lower Yolo Ranch in December 2022 and noted that the funds due to SFCWA 

member agencies for Lower Yolo Ranch are slightly more ($4,446,090.25) than reported by the 

Executive Director. Based on discussion, the Executive Director agreed to undertake the following 

actions: 

1. Send a letter to DWR officially closing SFCWA’s contract with DWR for Tule Red; 

2. Follow-up with DWR staff regarding habitat credits for Tule Red; and  

3. Work with WWD regarding the distribution of funds associated with the completion of 

Lower Yolo Ranch to SFCWA member agencies. 

3-2 CalPERS Contract Options 

The Executive Director reported on the status of the CalPERS contract and options for termination. 

Cathy MacLeod clarified the following: 

• There are 3 past SFCWA employees currently receiving retirement benefits (Retired), one 

past employee working for another CalPERS agency (Transferred) and 4 past employees 

currently working for non-CalPERS agencies (Separated).  

• Salary increases will apply to service incurred with SFCWA and separated employees could 

return to agencies with CalPERS contracts in the future – all of which would contribute to 

future liabilities.  

• There is a right to survivorship for spouses. 

• Time will reduce risk. 

Based on discussion, the Executive Director agreed to undertake the following actions: 

1. Reconvene the CalPERS Termination Committee (Hansen, Gilmore, Gutierrez, Kao) to 

develop a proposal for Board consideration. 

2. Focus on Options 2 and 3 which involve maintaining SFCWA to service the CalPERS contracts 

(status quo) or transferring the liability to another entity; 

3. Consider a new option (3a) where an agency assumes the liability with a contractual 

arrangement whereby SFCWA members contribute funds if there are future unfunded 

liabilities. 

4. Refine costs estimates for Options 2 and 3, including extending the status quo option past 

12 yrs. 

 



   Agenda Item 2-1 Attachment  

 

Page 3  

5. Compile data on the status of past employees to aid in calculations of liability exposure. 

6. Check with CalPERS on who liabilities can be transferred to, and if the two contracts can be 

combined. 

7. Explore member agency willingness to take on the CalPERS liability with compensation. 

8. Investigate CalPERS pre-funding account options. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT   

Director Wallace adjourned the meeting at 2:08 pm.  



Agenda item 2-2 Attachment 
 

 

Page 1 
 

July 20, 2023 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM:  Bruce DiGennaro, Executive Director 

RE:  Distribution of Funds from Completion of Lower Yolo Ranch Habitat Restoration Project 

A. Lower Yolo Ranch Habitat Restoration Project 

• Westlands Water District (WWD) completed construction of the Lower Yolo Ranch Habitat 

Restoration Project in 2022 and received payment from DWR for the project. 

• WWD agreed to reimburse SFCWA $4,446,090.25 for expenses associated with project 

development once it was paid by DWR.  

• $679,031.25 of the SFCWA funded activities were paid for directly by MWD for EIR preparation.  

The remainder of the SFCWA costs ($3,767,059.00) were paid by SFCWA with dues collected from 

SWC, SWPCA and SLDMWA. 

 

B. Distribution of Funds 

• A logical approach to distribution would be in accordance with the contributions made by 

member agencies during the period of time that SFCWA funded development costs. 

• SFCWA funded activities related to Lower Yolo Ranch from 2010 to 2015.  

• Dues received from member agencies from 2010 to 2015 were 47% from SLDMWA, 29% from 

SWPCA and 24% from SWC.   

• In accordance with the above, I propose that the SFCWA Board consider distribution of the Lower 

Yolo Ranch funds as follows: 

o $679,031.25 to MWD; 

o $1,770,517.73 to SLDMWA; 

o $1,092,447.11 to SWPCA; and 

o $904,094.16 to SWC. 

 

 


	Jul 20 2023 SFCWA Board Meeting Agenda
	Attachment 2-1 February 16 2023 minutes
	Attachment 2-2 Distribution of Lower Yolo funds memo

